
 

UNIVERSITY POLICY SA-23.03-04/19 
 
TO:     The University of West Florida Community 
 
FROM:   Dr. Martha D. Saunders, President 
 
SUBJECT:  Missing Student Notification Policy for Students Residing in On-

Campus Housing 
 
Responsible Offices:  Enrollment and Student Affairs & University Police 
 
I. Purpose:  

 
The purpose of this policy is to promote the safety and welfare of members of the University of 
West Florida (UWF) community. This policy describes UWF’s official practice for notifying 
appropriate individuals and law enforcement agencies of a missing student who resides in on-
campus housing in accordance with the requirements of the Higher Education Opportunity Act 
of 2008, as amended.  

 
II. Who does this govern and who needs to know this Policy? 
 
Students living in on-campus residential housing, University Police, Housing and Residence 
Life, and Dean of Students Office. 
 
III. Policy: 
 

A. Designation of a Missing Student Contact:  
 
1. All students residing in on-campus housing shall be provided the opportunity to 

designate a Missing Student Contact.  This is an individual to be contacted by the 
University in the event that the student is determined to be missing.  This 
individual may be the same person identified as the student’s “Emergency 
Contact” or it may be a different individual.  The Missing Student Contact 
information will be kept confidential and shall be accessed only by authorized 
University officials and law enforcement personnel as appropriate in the 
furtherance of a missing person investigation, or otherwise as provided by law.  

 
2. The opportunity to designate a Missing Student Contact will be provided during 

the check-in process. A student who wishes to identify/update a Missing Student 
Contact may do so through the Department of Housing and Residence.  
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